
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

Counsel 

LEONARD L. GORDON 
Regional Director 
Northeast Region 

CAROLE A. PAYNTER (cpaynter@ftc.gov) 
KAREN DAHLBERG (kdahlberg@ftc.gov) 
Federal Trade Commission 
Northeast Region 
One Bowling Green, Suite 318 
New York, NY 10004 
tel: 212-607-2829/ fax: 212-607-2822 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CONSUMER HEALTH BENEFITS 
ASSOCIATION, organized as a Missouri not-for
profit, also doing business as CHBA, 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR AMERICANS, 
organized as a Missouri not-for-profit, also doing 
business as NAFA, 

NATIONAL BENEFITS CONSULTANTS, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability company, also doing business 
as NBC, 

NATIONAL BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability company, also doing business 
as NBS, 

LOUIS LEO, individually, as a Managing Member of 
NATIONAL BENEFITS CONSULTANTS, LLC, as 
a Managing Member of NATIONAL BENEFITS 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, and as the Vice President and 
Treasurer of CONSUMER HEALTH BENEFITS 
ASSOCIATION, 

FILED UNDER SEAL 

Case No. C V- /0 -5)~1 
(~I0550\j SJ ) 

( /vlahnj }v(-S 

COMPLAINT FOR 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

AND OTHER EQUITABLE 
RELIEF 



RON WERNER, individually, as a Managing 
Member of NATIONAL BENEFITS 
CONSULTANTS, LLC, as a Managing Member of 
NATIONAL BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, and as 
President and Managing Partner of CONSUlVlER 
HEALTH BENEFITS ASSOCIATION, and 

RITA WERNER, individually, and as Senior Vice 
President and Director of Operations of CONSUlVlER 
HEALTH BENEFITS ASSOCIATION, 

Defendants. 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC"), for its Complaint alleges: 

1. The FTC brings this action under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing and 

Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act ("Telemarketing Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6108, to 

obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or reformation of 

contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other 

equitable relief for Defendants' acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.c. § 45(a), and the FTC's Telemarketing Sales Rule ("TSR"), 16 C.F.R. Part 310. S
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by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC is 



sold a medical discount plan to consumers in this distlict and throughout the United States. 

7. Defendant National Benefits Consultants, LLC ("NBC") is a Florida limited 

liability company with its plincipal place of business at 4875 Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut 

Creek, Florida 33063-3944. At times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with 

others, Defendant NBC has marketed, distributed, or sold a medical discount plan to consumers 

in this district and throughout the United States. 

8. Defendant National Benefits Solutions, LLC ("NBS") is a Florida limited liability 

company with its principal place of business at 4875 Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, 

Florida 33063-3944. Defendant NBS uses the website address www.getnbs.com. At times 

material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Defendant NBS has marketed, 

distributed, or sold a medical discount plan to consumers in this district and throughout the 

United States. 

9. Defendant Louis Leo is a Managing Member of Defendants NBC and NBS, and 

Vice President and Treasurer of Defendant CHBA. His principal place of business is 4875 

Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, Florida 33063-3944. At times material to this 

Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, had 

the authOlity to control, or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. 

Defendant Louis Leo, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted 

business in this district and throughout the United States. 

10. Defendant Ron Werner is a Managing Member of Defendants NBC and NBS, and 

President and Managing Partner of Defendant CHBA. His principal place of business is 4875 

Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, Florida 33063-3944. At times material to this 

Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled, had 
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the authority to control, or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. 

Defendant Ron Werner, in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted 

business in this distJict and throughout the United States. 

11. Defendant Rita Werner is the Senior Vice President and Director of Operations of 

Defendant CHBA. Her principal place of business is 4875 Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut 

Creek, Florida 33063-3944. At times matelial to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with 

others, she has fOImulated, directed, controlled, had the authOIity to control, or participated in 

the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Defendant Rita Werner, in connection with the 

matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted business in this distJict and throughout the 

United States. 

COMMERCE 

12. At all times matelial to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial 

course of trade or business in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

COMMON ENTERPRISE 

13. Defendants CHBA, NAFA, NBC, and NBS (collectively, "Corporate 

Defendants") have operated as a common enterprise while engaging in the deceptive acts and 

practices and other violations of law alleged below. Defendants have conducted the business 

practices described below through an interrelated network of companies that have common 

ownership, officers, managers, business functions, employees, office locations, and have 

commingled funds. Because these Corporate Defendants have operated as a common enterprise, 

each of them is jointly and severally liable for the acts and practices alleged below. Individual 

Defendants Louis Leo, Ron Werner, and Rita Werner have formulated, directed, controlled, had 
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the authOJity to control, or participated in the acts and practices of the Corporate Defendants that 

constitute the common enterprise. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

Defendants Solicit Consumers by Telemarketing 

14. Defendants NBC and NBS initiate outbound telephone calls to consumers in the 

United States to induce the purchase of goods or services. NBC and NBS are "telemarketers" 

engaged in "telemarketing," as defined by the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.2. 

15. Defendants CHBA and NAPA are "sellers," as defined by the TSR, 16 C.P.R. 

§ 310.2. 

16. Since approximately 2003, Defendant NBC has engaged in telemarketing by a 

plan, program, or campaign conducted to induce the purchase of goods or services by use of one 

or more telephones and that involves more than one interstate telephone call. Since 

approximately 2009, Defendant NBS has engaged in telemarketing by a plan, program, or 

campaign conducted to induce the purchase of goods or services by use of one or more 

telephones and that involves more than one interstate telephone call. 

Defendants Solicit Consumers Seeking Major Medical Health Insurance 

17. Since approximately 2003, Defendants, acting alone or in concert with others, 

have marketed and sold a medical discount plan throughout the country to consumers seeldng 

major medical health insurance. Major medical health insurance generally involves an 

arrangement between an insurance company and a consumer in which the insurance company 

agrees to pay a substantial portion of the healthcare expenses that the consumer might incur in 

exchange for payment from the consumer. Defendants' plan, in contrast, purports to provide 

consumers with access to various discounts on healthcare and healthcare-related services and 
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products. 

18. Defendants' 



medical discount plan will provide similar coverage to major medical health insurance and 

therefore is the equivalent of major medical health insurance. Defendants often claim that they 

work closely with Blue Cross Blue Shield, Aetna and United Healthcare, and that there is 

virtually no difference between Defendants' plan and a major medical health insurance plan. 

23. Numerous consumers purchase Defendants' plan under the impression that it is 

major medical health insurance or the equivalent of major medical health insurance based on the 

representations made by Defendants dUling the initial sales calls. 

24. Defendants use hi,ence 



prescription drugs, through a network of providers with whom Defendants have supposedly 

contracted. The information they receive contains multiple disclaimers stating that the plan is 

not health insurance. Consumers do not receive insurance policies or insurance cards indicating 

that they have purchased health insurance of any kind. an590.41ny indicafr
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discounts or savings on goods or services. For example, one of Defendants' representatives told 

a New York City consumer that there were a number of "participating providers" in her area; 

however, when the consumer contacted the "participating providers" listed on CHBA's website, 

she was told that many of them did not accept the plan. When another consumer tried to use the 

medical 

told 



Attorney General's office or another consumer protection agency regarding Defendants' 

deceptive sales practices. 

Defendant Louis Leo's Role 

33. Defendant Louis Leo, as a Managing Member of Defendants NBC and NBS, and 

Vice 



37. Defendant Rita Werner, as the Senior Vice President and Director of Operations 

of Defendant CHBA and an employee of NBC, has orchestrated much of Corporate Defendants' 

business activities, including: pm1icipating in reviewing consumer complaints and overseeing 

cancellation and refund practices. Defendant Rita Werner is a signatory to at least one bank 

account held in the name of Defendant NBC. 

38. Defendant Rita Werner is jointly and severally liable for the conduct of Corporate 

Defendants because she has the authority to control and direct Corporate Defendants' activities; 

has participated in those activities; and has had knowledge of Corporate Defendants' 

misrepresentations and other misconduct. 

VIOLA TIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

39. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 



health care costs; 

c. Defendants' plan is widely accepted by doctors and other 



a clear and conspicuous manner before a customer pays for goods or services offered, a 

statement infonning the customer of any policy of not malting refunds or cancellations. 16 

C.F.R. § 31O.3(a)(I)(iii). 

46. 



COUNT II 

Misrepresenting Material Information 

51. In numerous instances, in the course of telemarketing a medical discount plan, 

Defendants have misrepresented, directly or m2e6.632  Tm
(In )(51. )Tj
-0.ave 

569n, 3m8a, 



for the medical discount plan offered, a statement informing consumers of Defendants' policy of 

not making refunds. 

56. Defendants' acts and practices, as described in Paragraph 55 above, are deceptive 

telemarketing acts or practices that violate the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(J)(iii). 

COUNT V 

Failing to Make Required Oral Disclosures 

57. In numerous instances, in the course of telemarketing a medical discount plan, 

Defendants have made, or have caused a telemarketer to make, outbound telephone calls in 

which the telemarketer failed to disclose promptly and in a clear and conspicuous manner to the 

person receiving the call: 

a. The identity of the seller; or in i n  



of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable 

jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

61. Section 19 of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § S7b, and Section 6(b) of the 

Telemarketing Act, IS U.S.c. § 61OS(b), authorize this Court to grant such relief as the Court 

finds necessary to redress injury to consumers or other persons resulting from Defendants' 

violations of the TSR, including the rescission and reformation of contracts, and the refund of 

money. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Therefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Sections l3(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. §§ 

53 (b) and S7b; Section 6(b) of the Telemarketing Act, IS U.S.C. § 61OS(b); and the Court's own 

equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

A. Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff FTC for each 

violation alleged in this Complaint; 

B. Award Plaintiff FTC such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as may be 

necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action, and to 

preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including but not limited to, temporary and 

preliminary injunctions, an order freezing assets, immediate access to business premises, the 

appointment of a receiver, and expedited discovery; 

C. Enter a pelmanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and TSR 

by Defendants; 

D. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers 
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resulting from Defendants' violations of the FTC Act and TSR, including, but not limited to, 

rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the 

disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and 

E. Award Plaintiff FTC the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may detenrune to be just and proper. 

Dated: 0, tMi ~. J..oIO 

Respectfully submitted, 

WILLARD K. TOM 
General Counsel 

LEONARD L. GORDON 
Regional Director 
Northeast Region 

(t IAh±4l P~Jz\ 
C'v I Fole A. Paynter (cpaynler@ftc.gov) 
Iqaren Dahlberg (kdahlberg@ftc.gov) 
Federal Trade Commission 
Northeast Region 
One Bowling Green, Suite 318 
New York, NY 10004 
tel: 212-607-2829/fax: 212-607-2822 
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